

Licensing Sub-Committee

MINUTES of the OPEN section of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on Friday 10 November 2017 at 10.00 am at Ground Floor Meeting Room G02C - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

PRESENT: Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair)

Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle MBE

Councillor David Hubber

OTHER S

PRESENT:

Ian Clements, Metropolitan Police Service

OFFICER Rodney Frederick, legal officer SUPPORT: Richard Kalu, licensing officer

Mark Prickett, environmental protection officer

Jayne Tear, licensing officer as a responsible authority

Andrew Weir, constitutional officer

1. APOLOGIES

There were none.

2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS

The members present were confirmed as the voting members.

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT

There were none.

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

There were none.

5. LICENSING ACT 2003: THE CLF ART LOUNGE, 12A STATION WAY, LONDON SE15 4RX

It was noted that this item had been deferred to the meeting scheduled for 13 December 2017 at the request of the applicant.

6. LICENSING ACT 2003: HFC CHICKEN, 19 LONDON ROAD, LONDON SE1 6JX

The licensing officer presented their report. Members had questions for the licensing officer.

It was noted that the applicant was not in attendance.

The Metropolitan Police Service representative addressed the sub-committee. Members had questions for the police.

The environmental protection officer addressed the sub-committee. Members had questions for the environmental protection officer.

The licensing officer representing the council as a responsible authority addressed the sub-committee. Members had questions for the licensing officer.

None of the parties had anything to add for summing up.

The meeting adjourned at 10.55am for the members to consider their decision.

The meeting resumed at 11.00am and the chair read out the decision of the sub-committee.

RESOLVED:

That the application made by London Bridge Kebab Limited for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the premises known as the HFC Chicken, 19 London Road, London SE1 6JX be refused.

Reasons

The reasons for the decision are as follows:

The licensing sub-committee noted that the applicant was not in attendance. The licensing sub-committee considered the applicant's written submissions and their documentation that included their conciliated hours together with their general dispersal policy and child protection policy.

The licensing sub-committee heard from the Metropolitan Police Service officer who informed the sub-committee that the hours requested were outside the planning permission for the site.

The licensing sub-committee heard from the environmental protection officer who advised that they had received no response to their concerns regarding public nuisance objectives.

The licensing sub-committee heard from the licensing officer representing the council as a responsible authority. They advised that no operating schedule had been provided and dispersal policy and child protection policies were not fully satisfactory.

The licensing sub-committee considered all of the oral and written representations before it and were of the opinion that the application should be refused, as the premises could operate with appropriate planning permissions until 23:00 daily without requiring a license.

The applicant could consider an application to planning to extend their hours. In reaching this decision the sub-committee had regard to all the relevant considerations and the four licensing objectives and considered that this decision was appropriate and proportionate.

Appeal rights

The applicant may appeal against any decision:

- a) To impose conditions on the licence
- b) To exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify a person as premises supervisor.

Any person who made relevant representations in relation to the application who desire to contend that:

- a) The licence ought not to be been granted; or
- b) That on granting the licence, the licensing authority ought to have imposed different or additional conditions to the licence, or ought to have modified them in a different way

may appeal against the decision.

Any appeal must be made to the Magistrates' Court for the area in which the premises are situated. Any appeal must be commenced by notice of appeal given by the appellant to the justices' clerk for the Magistrates' Court within the period of 21 days beginning with the day on which the appellant was notified by the licensing authority of the decision appealed against.

The meeting ended at 11.01am.	
CHAIR:	
DATED:	